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February 16, 2021

TO: All Department Chairs
All Faculty members

FROM: MA. LIZA ANTOINETTE M. GONZALES, MD, MSc

Associate Dean for Faculty & Students

RE: Faculty Zoomustahan: Kumusta Ka Na?

The UP College of Medicine Faculty Association, cognizant of difficulties faced by our
faculty during the CoVID-19 pandemic and the challenges of remote learning affecting mental
health and well-being, would like to invite all FACULTY to a Mental Health and Well-Being
Webinar.

Activity: “Faculty ZOOMustahan: Kumusta Ka Na?”
Date: March 2, 2021, Tuesday

Time: 9:00 AM to 11:00 AM

Venue: Online via Zoom

Program to follow

In line with this, we would like to invite you to share your pictures on what you did during the
pandemic (not related to academics). Please send your pictures to Dr. Allan Hilario at
alhilario@up.edu.ph on or before February 25, 2021, Thursday.

Fun prizes will be given to the most interesting/ appealing/ inspirational/ creative entries and to
the Department with the most number of pictures submitted.

Thank you and we hope that you join us in this activity!
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